TEL.: (+264-61) 257411 & FAX.: (+264) 88626368

GE 0 CELL.: (+264-81) 1220082

Pollution PO Box 11073 é WINDHOEK é NAMIBIA

Technologles

E-MaAiL: gpt@thenamib.com

Re: Storage and Handling of Metal Ores and Industrial Cargo on Erf 4409 in the Industrial
Area of Walvis Bay, Erongo Reqgion

Please note that the Proof of Consultation for the EIA for Storage and Handling of Metal Ores and
Industrial Cargo on Erf 4409 in the Industrial Area of Walvis Bay, Erongo Region, forms part of the
EIA Scoping Report. A letter of support was requested from the relevant authority and will be
submitted as soon as it is received.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,
Geo Pollution Technologies
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